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OLD PUBLIC HALL OF HAKODATE WARD
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Old Public Hall of Hakodate ward is a western style building. Construction started in May 1909, and was
completed in September 1910.

The hall consists of a main building and an annex. The main building is made of wood, and has two-

storeys. It is designed symmetrically with an upstairs veranda and skylights. The columns of the centre gate,
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both side entrances, and the second storey veranda are all distinctively carved in the same pattern.
Because of the main building’s unusual architectural designs, it was designated as an Important Cultural

Property in May 1974 The annex was similarly designated in December 1950.
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